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Matilda Sanders 

From: Antonatos, Maria [mantonatos@northmiamifl.gov] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Rosanne Gervasi 

Friday, November 17,2006 9:21 AM 

Subject: Discovery filings attached for Docket No. 0601 98-El Before the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Importance: High 
Attachments: Not of SERVING Rogs (to PSC).l0.30.06.doc; PSC (Public Service Commission) REQUEST FOR 

PRODUCTION.doc 

11/17/2006 (9:20 am) <<Not of SERVING Rogs (to PSC).10.30.06.doc>> <<PSC (Public Service Commission) REQUEST FOR 
PRO DUCTION .doc>> 

Good morning PSC clerk: 

Attached hereto are the discovery items which the City of North Miami is propounding on Florida Power and Light in the 
above-referenced PSC docket number. The PSC attorney assigned to this matter is Rosanne Gervasi, Esq. 

CMP - 
Sincerely yours, 

Maria E. Antonatos 
Assistant City Attorney 

CITY OF NORTH MIAMI 
Office of the City Attorney 
776 N.E. 125 Street 
North Miami, FL 33161 
Phone: (305) 895-9810, ext. 121 12 
Facsimile: (305) 895-7029 
E-Mail: mantonatos@northmiamifl.gov 
Website: http://www.mmiamifI.gw 
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City of North Miami is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. 
E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All E-mail sent and received is captured by our 
servers and kept as a public record. 

The City of North Miami is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning 
public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All E-mail 
sent and received is captured by our servers and kept as a public record. 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO 

The City of North Miami, a municipal 
corporation, Petitioner. 
In re: Requirement for investor-owned electric 
Utilities to file ongoing storm preparedness 

DOCKET NO. 060198-E1 
ORDER NO. PSC-06-0781-PAA-E1 

plans and implementation cost estimates. ISSUED: September 19,2006 
FLORIDA BAR NO.: 0173071 

NOTICE OF SERVING INTERROGATORIES 

COMES NOW the Petitioner, CITY OF NORTH MIAMI, by and through its 

undersigned attorney, and hereby propounds the attached interrogatories to FPL to be 

answered under oath and within twenty (20) days as set forth in the PSC “Order 

Establishing Procedure” in accordance with Rules 25-22,25-40, and 28-1 06, Florida 

Administrative Code and the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure (as applicable). 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
was hrnished by U.S. Mail and electronic mail on this day of November, 2006 to: 
John T. Butler, Esq., FPL, 700 Universe Blvd., Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 and to 
Rosanne Gervasi, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, Public Service Commission, 2540 
Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850. 

Respectfully submitted, 

V. LYNN WHITFIELD 
CITY ATTORNEY 
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
CITY OF NORTH MIAMI 
776 N.E. 125th Street 
North Miami, FL 33161 
Telephone: (305) 893-651 1 

By: 
MARIA E. ANTONATOS 
ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
FLORIDA BAR NO. 0173071 


